SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 15, 2021 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic and required Social Distancing, The Sheep Creek Water
Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom Meeting for Shareholder
participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83610748583?pwd=NWI1VUXZ5dDROQUpTSO0Y5Wme5Ym91Zz09

Meeting ID: 836 1074 8583
Passcode: 077024

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,83610748583#,,,,4077024# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 836 1074 8583
Passcode: 077024

1y

2)

3)

4)

AGENDA

Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- March 18, 2021
b. Bills:
1. March 18, 2021 through April 15, 2021
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

Old Business
a. System Update
b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update



c. Annual Shareholder Meeting

5) New Business

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. May 15,2021 Annual Shareholders Meeting via Zoom
b. May 20, 2021 via Zoom

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
March 18, 2021 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of March 18, 2021, was called to order by Andy
Zody at 6:05 pm. Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led in the
Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded everyone, the meeting is being recorded for accurate meeting
minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, Director David
Nilsen and Director Luanne Uhl, were present at tonight's meeting.

Staff Present: General Manager Chris Cummings

Guests Present: Charlie Johnson, Director with PPHCSD & Don Fish Jr. of the News Plus - Via
Zoom

Consent Motions
Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ February 18, 2021 &
Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ March 4, 2021
Bills: March 4, 2021 through March 18, 2021
Manager's Report: March 18, 2021
David Nilsen moved to approve the Consent Motions as presented by Chris Cummings.
Kellie Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum: Under this item any member of the Board of Public may address the Board on
any item relating to the company that is not listed on this agenda. However, the Board is
prohibited under AB240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda. The
Board President will call on each participant and at that time they will have three (3) minutes to
speak.

Charlie Johnson, Director with PPHCSD ask if Sheep Creek has had issues with water
theft from fire hydrants. Chris Cummings responded that we are not currently experiencing
noticeable theft from hydrants, areas are monitored regularly.

Old Business

a.) System Update: Chris Cummings reported that there has been no change in water
levels. Well 8 is running 5-10 hours a day. Water usage is averaging 390,000 thousand gallons
per day. The Tunnel flow is averaging 133 gallons per minute, with the total Pumping capacity
at 2,088 gallons per minute.

A fire hydrant and valve replacement project on Riggins and Coyote is scheduled for next
week. SWRCB Sanitary Survey deficiencies' are being worked on. A response letter has been
prepared with an estimated timeline and explanation of the repairs and the requested plans that
will be prepared.

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: 1EC is working with the TA Provider on the water
rights and Sheep Creeks average and historical production.

c.) Annual Shareholder Meeting: Do to the ongoing Covid-19 and State of California
social distancing and gathering restrictions, an Annual Meeting of the Shareholders cannot be



held with full attendance, which poses an issue with proper voting. With full Board acceptance,
an Action of Unanimous Consent can be signed by all Board Members, postponing voting and
election of directors until a meeting can be held. The Board were all in agreement.

Chris recommended that the Board approve the 2021 Annual Meeting Agenda as
presented. The Annual Meeting will be an Informational Meeting only, there will not be any
voting on any agenda items or Board Elections. David Nilsen moved to approve the 2021
Annual Meeting Agenda that was presented by Chris Cummings at the March 4™ Regular Board
of Directors Meeting. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Motion carried.

New Business: No New Business was presented at tonight's meeting.

Next Scheduled Meeting:
April 15, 2021 Regular Board of Directors Meeting via Zoom
May 15, 2021 Annual Shareholders Meeting via Zoom
May 20, 2021 Regular Board of Directors Meeting via Zoom

Closed Session:
a.) Employee Evaluation

Adjournment

Andy Zody moved to adjourn tonight's meeting. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of March 18, 2021, adjourned at 6:35 pm.

Respectfully Submitted

Kellie Williams
Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report
April 15,2021

PRODUCTION
» March Production- 39.355 AF- 49% decrease from 2013
» March Usage- 32.136 AF- 31% decrease from 2013
Well soundings & average pumping for the past month:
> Static Water Levels at this time have had a minimal change.
Well 2A Compared to | year ago, static level is up 6.93 feet- 315 gpm
Well 3A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 9.24 feet- 313 gpm
Well 4A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 2.31- 354 gpm
Well 5 Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 4.62 feet- 312 gpm
Well 8 Compared to 1 year ago, static level is no change- 396 gpm
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 133 gpm
Well 8 & 2A are running an average of 9 hours a day.
Total Pumping capacity as of March 31, 2021 is 2,074 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 502,000 gallons per day
Allotment Tier 1 - First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hcf
Work Completed or in Progress- March/April
Work orders as office requests
Well Soundings- By-weekly
8 Meter Upgrades
1 Mainline Leaks/ 0- Service Line Leaks
Hydrant & Valve Replacement- Ongoing
o Valle Vista & Amador- 2 tee & valve- scheduled for April 21
o Monte Vista & Amador- 3 tee & valves- Scheduled for mid-May
o Riggins & Coyote- 3 tee & valve setups prepared, Completed
» SWRCB Sanitary Survey- Response Letter Sent 3-19-2021
o Replacement gaskets installed for Tank 2 & 3 Hatch/Air Vent
All Tank Sample Ports locked
All Tanks overflowed
Tank Inspection Form updated
Tank 7 Overflow cut and Rescreened

VVVY

>
>

VVVYVYY

o O O O

» PPHCSD Consolidation- No Update at this time.
o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Pending Engineering Contract
o IEC evaluating of water rights, historical production and usage
o Consolidation Negotiation Discussion sent to PPHCSD for Approval



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of Sheep Creek Water
Company, a California corporation, will be held virtually through Zoom or telephone conference, originating
at 4200 Sunnyslope Rd Phelan, California, on May 15, 2021 at 10:00 a.m., local time, for the following

purpose:

The Sheep Creeck Water Company Annual Shareholders Meeting will be held via teleconference or video
conference due to the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic and related, state-imposed social distancing and maximum
gathering size restrictions. The Board of Directors will hold the meeting at the Sheep Creek Company Office
and Shareholders may watch and participate electronically in the meeting via Zoom or telephone conference.
Consistent with action taken by the Board at the Regular Board of Directors Meeting on March 18, 2021, the
Annual Shareholders Meeting will be informational only. No voting, either on proposals or Board positions,
will occur, as the Company does not currently have the resources to ensure the integrity of remote or virtual
voting. Election of members of the Board of Directors is postponed for a period of one year and the present
Directors shall continue to hold their positions until that time. The login information and comment procedure
is listed below.

REMOTE PARTICIPATION INFORMATION:

Dial-in

(669) 900 6833

Meeting ID: 830 9509 8251
Passcode: 915594

Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83095098251?2pwd=0OUpxaWkyTkd61L.3J4am1 1 VFR5d0VXdz09
Meeting ID: 830 9509 8251

Passcode: 915594

One-Tap Mobile
+16699006833,,830950982514#,,,,%915594#

Comment Procedure:
e Participants will be muted until you are called on during the Open Forum/Public Comment.
e Participants will be recognized by the Zoom ID and asked if you have a comment.
o If you do not have a comment, state “no comment.”
o Ifyou do have a comment, please state your name, where you live, and limit your comment to 3
minutes. After 3 minutes you may be muted so that others can comment.
¢ You may also email your comments to the General Manager at sheepcreek@verizon.net by 4:00 p.m. on
May 13, 2021. Your comment will be read into the record by the Board Secretary.

OVER —



IL.

II1.

IV.

VL

Open Meeting
a.) Flag Salute & Invocation
b.) Introductions
1) Board Members
2) Past Board Members
3) Sheep Creek Water Company Staff

Financial Update

Old Business

a.) System Update
b.) SWRCB Compliance Order Update

New Business

a.) Source Capacity Project Update & Loan Repayment- Information Only

b.) Consolidation of Sheep Creek Water Company with Phelan Pinon Hills Community
Service District- Information Only

Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda. However,
the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time you have three (3)
minutes to speak. (SEE COMMENT PROCEDURE ABOVE)

Adjournment



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

AGENDA ITEMS OF THE ANNUAL SHAREHOLDERS MEETING

Agenda Item III a

System Update: With Covid-19 affecting everyone’s lives, Sheep Creek Water Company
(SCWC) continued to move forward with upgrades and improvements to the water system.  The field crew
completed several Fire Hydrant and valve replacement jobs. Old stand pipes were replaced with new up to date fire
hydrants. There are several more locations planned for 2021. The project to convert all regulator stations to
stainless steel controls is near complete. Meter replacements are an ongoing effort with old service lines also being
replaced to reduced leaks and water loss in the system.

Water levels are currently seeing little increase in water levels and pumping capacities. Water levels
continue to fluctuate, but remain below normal. Water production from all sources has slightly increased the past
year but remain below normal production. Well 3A which was installed in 2002 had a complete rehabilitation, The
casing was scrubbed and the pumping equipment replaced. The pipework was brought up to the current standards.
The new Well 11 has been completed along with the installation of automated controls (SCADA). Well 11 pumps
directly into the system and is producing up to 300 gallons per minute (gpm) based on the water use of the customers.
The water level in Well 11 has remained consistent. The Tunnel has seen a slight increase in water production, but
continues to remain below normal. As of April 1, 2021 the Tunnel is currently averaging 133 gpm which is an
increase of 10 gpm with SCWC’s total production at 2,074 gpm. With water levels and production continue to be
below normal, which means water allotments will remain. SCWC experienced years of dry winters and the area
will need several years of above normal winters to recharge the water table.

Agenda Item III b

SWRCB Compliance Order Update: August 30, 2018, Compliance Order NO. 05-13-18R-
002 was issued by the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Drinking Water Division. The SWRCB
placed a service connection and building moratorium on SCWC. SCWC cannot place any new service connections
or cannot issue any “Will Serve Letters” for any building permits. Due to the drought in California, SCWC's
well levels and production declined and in June of 2016 well production dropped significantly. Again in 2018
well production dropped to a total of 502 gpm causing the SWRCB to issue a Source Capacity Violation due to
SCWC unable to meet the required 10 Year Maximum Day Demand of 1,368 gpm. The MDD of 1,368 is based
on the highest production in 10 years which was in July 2014. In order for SCWC to meet the required 10 year
MDD, SCWC needs to increase production an additional 866 gallons per minute. Even with production increasing,
the SWRCB is using SCWC lowest production when calculating the MDD.

During the Special Meeting of the Shareholders in August 2019, the Shareholders voted to drill wells as
needed (up to four wells) to achieve compliance. SCWC submitted a corrective action plan to the SWRCB and was
approved in January 2020 with an updated Compliance Order NO. 05-13-18R-002A 1 issued March 17, 2020 with
a compliance date of December 2023. In addition to the updated compliance order, the SWRCB required SCWC
to complete a Financial Review and an Asset Management Plan. Both are available to view at
https://sheepcreekwater.com

Agenda Item IV a

Source Capacity Project Update & Loan Repayment- Information Only: The Source Capacity
Project was approved by the Shareholders in August 2019 to achieve Source Capacity Compliance. Following
Shareholder approval, the Board began moving forward with the project. The company applied for a $4,000,000



line of credit for the installation of up to four wells. Included with the line of credit was a $410,000 loan to
refinance the existing shareholder loans at a lower interest rate of 2.4%. Two parcels of land have been purchased
for the installation of 2 wells and a third parcel is in a contract for a third well with the purchase of the land
contingent on available water on the property. The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) work has been
completed for two wells and possibly a well on the company’s office property. A test well may be drilled at the
company’s office property. The CEQA work took approximately one year to complete and an additional document
will need to be completed for the additional property that was purchased. If necessary the CEQA will begin for
the additional property once we begin drilling the first two wells. At this time the line of credit has not been used
as the expenses for the property purchases and the CEQA Consultant have been paid for with the Tier 3 overage
charges. The next in person Shareholders meeting, the Shareholders will at that time vote on the payment options
to repay the Line of Credit for the new wells. The line of credit has not been used and no voting for payment is
needed at this time. At this time, the Source Capacity Project has been put on temporary hold due to additional
consolidation opportunities with the Phelan Pinon Hills Community Service District.

Agenda Item IV b

Consolidation of Sheep Creek Water Company with Phelan Pinon Hills Community Service
District- Information Only: Sheep Creek Water Company (SCWC) was approached by Phelan Pinon Hills
Community Service District (PPHCSD) in September 2020 regarding consolidation of SCWC into PPHCSD.
PPHCSD stated there are additional funding opportunities available through the State Water Resources Control
Board (SWRCB) Division of Financial Assistance (DFA) to fund the consolidation projects. The prior
consolidation effort only allowed up to five million dollars in grant funding along with up to five million dollars in
loans. The funding from the SWRCB DFA allows for significantly higher grant funding which will allow the
Shareholders to sell the Sheep Creek Water Rights and give compensation for the shares along with the additional
funding for system replacements and upgrades to the Sheep Creek District. A new well will be included with the
funding which will be a benefit to the community. Upon future Shareholder approval of consolidation, the
Shareholders would also need to approve to sell the water rights which would give the Shareholders compensation
for their shares they own. The consolidation investigation is in the early stages and is currently in the grant process
with a Technical Assistance provider with the SWRCB-DFA. As information becomes more available, updates
will be posted on the Sheep Creek Website and updates will be sent to the Shareholders. Once more information is
available to hold a vote, the item will be brought back to the Shareholders for a vote. If it is necessary, a Special
Meeting of the Shareholders may be held and notice will be sent.

Below is a list the Board has put together as negotiations proceed forward:

Compensation for Shares- Compensation will be achieved with sale of water rights

Transfer water system infrastructure and property to PPHCSD

Customers to be transferred into PPHCSD system at no additional cost or fees

SCWC Customers to be integrated into PPHCSD

All fees and rates for SCWC customers to be the same as PPHCSD customers

Meter requirements and regulations to be the same for SCWC customers as PPHCSD customers
Districts to operate as one and not two separate districts, all customers treated equal.

Existing SCWC Employees to be protected and brought onto PPHCSD staff

Any question that you may have prior to the Shareholder Meeting can be emailed to the Sheep Creek Office prior
to the meeting. Questions will be read into the meeting by the Board Secretary and discussed by the Board. Please
check the Agenda for the question and comment procedure. Please feel free to join the Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors for an informational meeting and an update of the Sheep Creek Water Company.



2020

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2020



CECELIA J. CUMMINGS, CPA

6074 PARK DRIVE, STE 1
P. O. BOX 1960
WRIGHTWOOD, CA 92397

March 27, 2021

Board of Directors

Sheep Creek Water Company
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820

The Financial Report for the year ending December 31, 2020 which includes the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Income and Expenses, Statement of Changes in Financial Position and accompanying
footmotes for Sheep Creek Water Company has been compiled by us on an accrual basis. A
compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the
representation of management. We have not audited the accompanying financial statements and,
accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statement in
accordance with accounting principles general accepted in the United States of America and for
designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statement on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accounting.
The objective of a compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form

of financial statement without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no
material modifications that should be made to the financial statements.

Cummings CPA

Crmumingy CPA

Wrightwood, CA
March 27, 2021

Phone: (760) 249-3092 Fax: (760) 249-6384 office@cjcummingscpa.com



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2020

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash on hand $ 390.00
Cash in DCB - Assessment 81,911.42
Cash in DCB - Capital Improvement 154,611.88
Cash in DCB - Checking 33,829.89
Cash in DCB - Savings 28,234.70
Cash in DCB - System Upgrade 38,153.60
Cash in DCB - Wells 99,459.77
Total Cash 436,591.26
Accounts receivable:
Water sales $ 210,488.07
Assessments 0.00
210,488.07
Inventory 136,268.59
Prepaids 6,827.00
Returned Checks 503.61
Total Current Assets $ 790,678.53
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land - Phelan 161,093.99
Land - LA County 85,261.18
Land - Remove reservoir 87,174.13
Land - Source Capacity 72,228.50
. 11,861,883.61
12,267,641.41
Less Accumulated Depreciation (6,234,870.83)
Net Property and Equipment 6,032,770.58
Total Assets $ 6,823,449.11

See Accountant's Compilation Report



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2020

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Other current liabilities
Payroll taxes payable
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

CNH Industrial Capital
Vehicle loans

CoBank Note Payable
Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock
Treasury Stock

Surplus - Assessments
Surplus - Meter Installations
Surplus - Wild Horse Canyon
Replacement Well Funds

Retained Earnings
Net Income (Loss)
Total Stockholders' Equity

Total Liabilities and
Stockholders' Equity

47,812.02
1,010.00
$ 6,470.09

2,722.34
36,328.28

358,091.98

10,000.00
1,416.85

11,416.85

4,804,647.61
3,823,202.71

57,029.39
1,067,501.50

9,752,381.21

(3,519,711.20)
126,927.54

See Accountant's Compilation Report

$ 55,292.11
397,142.60

$ 452,434.71
6,371,014.40

§_6823,449.11



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Statement of Income and Expense
December 31, 2020

Amount
INCOME
Water sales $ 1,383,758.26
Penalties - water service 0.00
Electrical Surcharge 0.00
Stock transfer fees 1,944.00
Reinstall/reconnect fees 600.00
Construction meter use charges 101.72
Inspection fee 0.00
Water service adjustments (40,440.64)
Total income $ 1,345,963.34
OPERATING EXPENSES
Advertising 40.00
Auto and truck 12,425.13
Bank service charges 136.04
Bee removal 300.00
Bonus 2,050.00
Conferences and meetings 1,450.70
Contract services 2,341.68
Credit card charges 12,919.09
Depreciation 278,694.32
Diesel fuel 6,829.24
Dues and subscriptions 5,622.31
Employee benefits 486.90
Employee retirement 24,769.45
Employee training 448.89
Insurance - bond 0.00
Insurance - board health 24,784.66
Insurance - commercial package 22,691.00
Insurance - liability 0.00
Insurance - staff health 83,816.49
Insurance - workmans' comp 10,846.00
Interest 17,135.53
Internet access fee 0.00
Lab tests and inspections 14,104.00
Lease payments - pagers 110.44
Lease payments - copier 2,514.13
Lease payments - credit card machine 729.72
Licenses and permits 2,175.66
Loan fees 6,633.45
Medical & safety supplies 937.98
Notary service 50.00
Office expense and supplies 21,301.44
Outside services 0.00
Postage 9,382.90
Printing 147.83
Professional - accounting 11,100.00
Professional - engineering 17,221.75

See Accountant's Compilation Report



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Statement of Income and Expense

December 31, 2020

Professional - legal
Rental - equipment
Repairs and maint - inspections
Repairs and maint - auto
Repairs and maint - equipment
Repairs and maint - general
Repairs and maint - lines/meters, system
Salaries - maintenance
Salaries - management
Salaries - office
Salaries - phone stipend
Small tools and supplies
State water fees
Stock purchase
Taxes - payroll
Taxes - property
Telephone
Uniforms
Utilities - operating
Utilities - wells
Water transfer costs
Water quality treatment

Total Operating Expenses

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

Interest income - Assessment
Interest income - Capital improvement
Interest income - Checking
Interest income - Savings
Interest income - System upgrade
Interest income - Wells
Refunds

Miscellaneous

Insurance

Payroll
Lost certificates
NSF service charges
Service fees

Total Other Income & Expense

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAXES
Provision for State Income Tax

NET INCOME (LOSS)

43,116.25
0.00

0.00
4,678.41
14,047.25
38.17
50,528.39
191,398.80
90,468.30
102,453.92
2,389.77
439.13
1,326.00
929.00
31,939.48
16,832.17
4,242.27
1,673.42
5,837.41
68,789.03
0.00

3,934.86

51.73
58.88
25.68
26.60
24.39
30.02

398.26
1,140.00
8,665.44

569.96

32.00
0.00

See Accountant's Compilation Report

1,229,258.76

116,704.58

11,022.96
127,727.54

(800.00)
$  126,927.54



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Statement of Changes in Financial Position
December 31, 2020

Financial resources, provided by operations:

Net income (loss) $ 126,927.54

Items which did not require the outlay of working capital:
Depreciation - current year 278,694.32
Accumulated depreciation - assets disposed (4,575.44)
401,046.42

Working capital provided by project funds:
Increase (decrease) in paid-in capital:

Assessments 60.00
Meter installation funds 0.00
Other changes to working capital:
Decrease in shareholder loans (405,219.99)
Increase in Note Payable 358,091.98
353,978.41
Financial resources applied to:
Acquisition/completion of property and equipment (219,378.88)
Company labor/equip applied to acquisitions 55,445.92
Increase in work-in-progress 28,142.00
Decrease in long-term vehicle loan (32,164.98)
(167,955.94)
Increase (Decrease) In Working Capital $ 186,022.47

Summary of Changes In Working Capital By Components:

Current Assets
Cash $ 155,131.26
Accounts receivable (20,235.67)
Inventory 14,759.50
Prepaid expenses 7,108.06
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 21,093.67
Payroll taxes payable 8,165.65
Increase (Decrease) In Working Capital $ 186,022.47

See Accountant's Compilation Report



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Supporting Schedule
For Balance Sheet
December 31, 2020

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Office buildings $
Building improvements
Building storage
Computer and software
Equipment - shop
Equipment - heavy
Furniture and fixtures
Vehicles

Lines

Line replacement
Meters

Tanks

Wells

Hydrants

Wild Horse Canyon
Master Plan

112,772.77
25,014.41
17,059.29
20,875.96
32,341.80
91,387.56
27,208.80

181,727.77

1,807,660.72

94,780.33
2,376,117.19
2,225,067.87
3,043,938.56

530,516.91
62,111.36
95,700.00

Prior year work in progress

10,744,281.30

1,117,602.31

Total Property and Equipment $

11,861,883.61

See Accountant's Compilation Report



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Inventories:
Inventories consist primarily of pipe and related parts necessary for line and meter
installation and are stated at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out
method.

Property and Equipment:
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method for financial reporting purposes based on the following estimated
useful lives of the assets:

Years
Buildings 20-25
Equipment 3-7
Furniture and Fixtures 3-10
Vehicles 3-7
Water System 15-75
Wild Horse Canyon 20-45

Master Plan

Prepaid Assets:
Prepaid items are those expenses that are paid in the current accounting period, but which
the individual asset will not be consumed or recognized until the future year. As the asset
is used, it is charged to an expense account.

The Company recognizes prepaid assets for expense items as software, dues and
subscriptions, insurance, property tax and equipment deposits.

income Taxes:
Federal Tax
No provision has been made for Federal Income Taxes as the Company is a non-
profit organization exempt from Federal Income Tax.

State Tax
Bank and Corporation tax code, Section 24405, states that for mutual or
cooperative associations all member income and any income from nonmembers
received on a non-profit basis is exempt. Section 24425, provided that expenses
associated with exempt income are not deductible. Section 24437 allows expenses
related to member services only to the extent of member income. Necessary
adjustments are made to eliminate this income and expense. Interest income is
deemed to be taxable income and does not fall under the exempt code.

2. NATURE OF BUSINESS:

The Company engages in the business of providing the service of water to its' shareholders
at cost.

See Accountant's Compilation Report



3.

4.

SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

PROPERTY PURCHASE

Source Capacity Project was approved by the Shareholders in August 2019. The Company
purchased three parcels of land for new wells for a cost of $60,500. One parcel for Well 13
is located on Mescalero Rd and two parcels located on Johnson Rd & Yucca Terrace Dr for
Well 14,

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

EQUIPMENT

The Company purchased a skiploader from CNH Industrial Capital for $91,387.56 and entered
into an agreement in February 2016 for a five year payment plan with $1,382.85 per month
with an interest rate of 3%.

The Company purchased a Ford F150 work truck from Sunrise Ford for $32,094 and entered
into an agreement in July 2017 for a five year payment plan with $548 per month
with an interest rate of 4.85%.

The Company purchased a Chevrolet Silverado work truck from Performance Chevrolet for
$58,669 and entered into an agreement in June 2018 for a five year payment plan with
$913 per month with an interest rate of 4.69%.

NOTES PAYABLE

A shareholder and the Company have entered into an agreement in September 2016 for a loan
to the Company in the amount of $170,000 at 6% over five years with the first year's payments
to be interest only and the principal to be paid over the remaining four years.

The balance of $127,899.78 was refinanced in September 2018 with an additional shareholder
loan of $300,000. The new balance of $427,899.78 was approved at 6.50% over five years.
The payments will be interest only for five years along with five annual principal payments

each end of period of September. The liability is scheduled to be retired in September 2023.
On June 2, 2020, the balance of $342,320 was refinanced with a Single Advance Term
Promissory Note with CoBank and the loan with this shareholder is paid in full.

A shareholder and the Company have entered into an agreement in December 2017 for a loan
to the Company in the amount of $100,000 at 5% over five years with the first year's payments
commencing on the first anniversay of the date of the loan and continuing thereafter

on the second (2nd) through the fifth (5th) anniversaries of the date of the Note.

The liability is scheduled to be retired December 2022.

On June 2, 2020, the balance of $342,320 was refinanced with a Single Advance Term
Promissory Note with CoBank and the loan with this shareholder is paid in full.

On January 27, 2020, the Company entered into a Single Advance Term Promissory Note
with CoBank for a single advance loan in the amount of $410,000 to refinance the Company's
indebtedness at that time for the two shareholder loans and associated closing costs.

The term of the loan is 48 months to expire on June 20, 2024 at a rate adjusted for reserves
of the One-Month LIBOR (London Interbank Offered Rate) Index Rate plus 1.75%.

See Accountant's Compilation Report



900C NOILDONA0Yd TV.LOL
€€l TINNNL
€81 I

zyes X4

2y's'Gs 0S¢ 59'Le 9l
246°4G 0le G5€e 6
2yl 00€ 16'ST 4!
2yl 62¢ v1'€T

2yg'eg gee €072

£/8°L . .
Zues 152 169

Zy'G'G5 0S€ sT'sT vl
246°/S 0le 56 6
24y 00€ €Z'91 8l
2ys¥ :

2YG°es

£/8'

zyes

2y'G'Gs 0S¢ szse vl
2yg'/8 oLe 892 4!
zy1¥ 00€ €Z'9l 8l
zysv 62€ .

2YG°es e

€18 A

zyeg Xer4

2y'g'sg 0S€ YA T4 vl
2yg°/6 ole 892 zZl
241y 00€ €z'91 8l
zys¥ 62¢ 19'6E 6
245°eS ;

abesany

INOH ¥Z
NER

1004 Jad
suojles | meiq

PISIA

sopr
88°0L1
9'8¢1
SL'0SL
817081

69'822

ST
S'SLL
16071
o zev
81081
. 69'822

i
S'SLL
167071
- zeenk
81081
69822

=
S'SiL

L6'0vi
zTevl
81081
69'8¢¢c

dwng

ge Jole M | aroqge Jsjem

paoines
/Patiua ajeq | JoqwnN

14 budwing |

yide@ duwing IPM JeaA lIPM

LESHL43ATIIMNITOX3sSK

il
dyogL

dyosi
dyot
duyosi
dyool
dyog
LZ/9lY
dyost
duosi
dyoy
dyosi
dyool
dyos
LZ/LIE
dyogi
dyosi
dyor
dyogi
dyool
dyog
LZI9LIZ
dyogl
dyogL
dyoy
dyosi
dyoot
dyos
LZ/LIe

1202 ‘9 udy

ANVAINOD HILVM M33HD d33HS



£10Z 0 poxdwoD LORINPOY
0202 0} Podhuiod UoGoNpoY

9L°6€ 6y 90°SS £€5°99 85728 286 8601 1908 €L'€9 §§°LS 19zy 1E°0V 4V V101
9EE'ZELL 8116907 150'86€2 £75'968'C 154518 ¥62'082 v £95'S8L'Y 997 £05'C 128'9222 0£2'205'T 22¢'958't 896'954 | 30 WLOL
v-.o'.ncn.vn YEV'68L'252 |v28'/56°Z) [£00°LLp'SL [9V6'vY6'LL  |v86'089°LT olmn. L95'8Z  |009'910'2E |€| po.wm.mn $26'502'9¢ [866'022°0Z |€80'vS.L'8L [290'988°EL [Z80'ZSL'EL RITTN
152'129 000°2¥3'y ° 0 0 000'£85 000'090' 0 0 o 0 0 0 T QSOHdd
2195'292'S  |000'¥98'6E  |oo0's18'Z 000 ZEE'Y 000124'S 0001624 000'€96'2 000'58¢'9 000'082'S 000'Z€ 000'92 00042 00002 000'22 84 10M
81'606'6  |000'06E'YL  [coo'vezE 000 L5b'y 000'€08'S 000'699'9 000'15¥'9 000'920'8 000°199'9 000'vZ€'L 000°SE1'L 000'89€'2 000'vLL'9 000'1E8'Y S#IPM
296'290'L  |000'8¥6'L 000'94 000 91 00024 000022 000'705't 000'950'S 000'26'7 000'62 000'¢r 000°0€ 000'sE 000'8Y v #10M
0Z6'6L6'T  j000'LYE'LZ  [oo0'Tk 00014 000'Et 000" 104 000812t 0000ty 000°160'01  |000'86Y'Y 000'289'+ 000°'SE 000'LE 00062 VE #10M
622'608'7  |000°€LO'LT  [o000't 0009 000'E [ 000'Z1 000'990'c 000'59€'E 000'LEL'9 0001827 000'€6€°¢ 00022 000°91 VZ #1OM
Z68'292'LL |pEV'9B6'L8  |bisille £00'559'9 9v6'286'9 vB8'eL8'0 658°122°L 009'S8E" €10'192'2 $26'165'L 868'€85'L £90'208'¢ 290'665'L 280°112'8 jouuny
13N STVO 9102
STLlY S6°6Y 9765 £€°99 1373 £28L £0°69 S9'99 L9 vLsY ZL9E LT'ee 3V V101
¥62'850'C 8EE'BLLT 229'09'C 1£9°688'C 155992 96€'300'C 998'720' 650'568'Z 88E'LIV'T 022'480'Z BIS'ELSL 8vL6ry'L 49 WL0L
19°989 vPE'S16'6Z  (222'992'C27  |644'66E'SL [S500°6.Z°9L [160°Giv°6L [286'SL9°LT ohu.nnv.vw 508'v6y'sZ  [000'9Z9°'2Z nvo.mlmw‘ 12 _|vB6'sey'el [c0Z°289°'51L [S16°692°LL [SLL'vvB'0L O WLOL
000 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 ° 0 0 0 O 0 QSOHdd
82691 lov'sze's  |000°89L'Ss  |000'1zs'y 00049y 000'88b'S 000'085'9 000'5EL'L 000'282'L 000'v82'9 000'22€'9 000'vYY'S 000°269'} 00002 000'82 8 #10M
P24 24" sEY'YLY'S 000°005"0% 000'YS0'Y 000268 € 000281'G 000 €ES'9 000'vEE'L 0002LP'9 000'SLL'Y 0002892 000'004 0 000'6Z 000'29 SaeMm
(134 9le'cr0't  |oo0'vo8'L 000°p08 000°180'Z 000'28€'2 000'6 000'€02't 000'€0F 000°2¢ 000°28 000'622 0 000'st 000'sEY LETUN
0£'8ElL Z08's20'0  |o00'cz0'sy o [ 000282 000'58Y'Z 000'965'Z 000'v98'Y 000'822's 000'000'8 000'v8L'9 000°50Y"L 000'982'S 000'222'€ VE # IO
680 06°8€ 000162 0 [ 000'8 000'e 000'04 000'9¢ 000'891 000'6t 0 [ 000'€Z 000'8t vZ #IOM
(41344 €8P'210'0L  |2L1'066'VL  |821°006'C $00'599'S 1608049 286'686'G 0$8'65Z'9 S08'L6€'9 0007829 £v0'65'9 v86'897'9 £0Z085'9 $16'088°S SLL0LS'D fouuny
v 13N S1IvD L10Z
95T°L¢ £26°CY ¥9Z°LS ISVES £69'69 20929 8€0'S9 250°6S 900°09 £6£76€ £99°CTY (2442 4 dvIvioL
22'629'} STE'TLE L OVS'EE2'T L00'9L€2 16¥'9E0'E ovs'22L' 069'€£8'2 198'245'2 1EV'PI9'T 9EC9LLL 118'958't £01'608'L 30 V101
29°'¥29 89£'V1LT'LT wnv.mwlm.nau 002'LYL'ZL [686'P00'vL |128'902'0L |9€2'€ZE'ZL |000'ELL'2Z [000°Z0OP'0Z [000'96L'LZ |000'Sy2'6l [286°SSS°6L (06L'BER'ZL |606'C06'CL [8B0°ZES'CL 9 LOL
$6'91 9£9'8¢L 000'62S°S 0 0 0 0 000'6Z5'S 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 QaSOHdd
800 zog's 002'¥Z 002'vZ [ 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 [ 0 0 LL#IOM
9E'18L 2:8'106'2  |000'90L'ss  |oooezye 000'9VE' 000'71L'S 000'850'9 000'£08'S 000'642'9 000'28t'9 000'996'¢ 000'Z1E'S 000°1€5'S 000'LIS'Y 000'126°¢ 8 #10M
167281 zis'é8L's  |000'gsz'Le  [ooo'sese 000'HLS'Y 000'265'S 000'0LL'S 000’641’ 000°8¥Y°'9 000'vZY'8 000°912'9 000'815'S 000'6Z1'E 000'LE0'Y 000'855'¢ SHIOM
€L 625'865 000'L20' o 00024 0 0 000'6 000°EL 000'vL 000°91€'2 000'85'1 000'552 000'£51 000'€Z1 Vb #10M
FAN-] SP8'99Z 000'966'1L 0 ] 0 '] 000'9 0000} 000'599 000°4b4'L 000'L5} 000 b1 ] o YE #09M
60°0Z AN 1] 000'995'9 0 000'S 000'824 000'866 000'251't 0002942 000'v81 000'24 000'Z89't 000'862 [ 0 vZ#1OM
LE'86L gLp'or9's  [922'089'v9  |oooests 686'020'S 118'2UT'S 9€2'051'S 000'S6E'S 000'05%'S 000'29€'S 000'¢85'S 196'92Y'S 084'749'S 806'70Z'S 880'648'S jouun),
3V 1300 STIVO 8102
9162¢ 090°2¢ L9V'ES £58°SS 669'€9 6¥5°09 189'SS 3 4%4 v09° LY 8LTE £LL°0E ISLYE 3Y W10L
6EL'YEY'L 81919t 115'626°T 68Y'EEL'T 05E'SLL'T 01’89 £00'925'Z SrY'vee’L 1p9'218'L 1828291 SLLOVE b S0Z'88Y'L 49 V101
0'TYS 1£9'619°€Z  [296'¥19'9L1 oon.nm.n.s 008°220°'ZL [ovZ'vey'Zt  [00S'Z0Z'8L oN@.mhn.oN eNo.Mnlh.m_. 006'9v1°81 {8Sv'0ZL'vL |009'86S'€L  [066'€89°0L [000'620°0L |pLL'LEL'LL 9 WLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 ) g I 0 0 aSOHdd
£5°6€ 991'7z2'L  |008‘ie8'ZL o 009'vt ooL'8st 005'185'Z 002'8EL'T 00€'182'2 004'S8€'Z 009'896 009'€99 005 22¢ 002'£02 009'052 LL#TOM
9129 SS1'804'T  |000°252'02  [ocovert 000'SHY'E 000'589't 000'226'7 000's98'2 000’85 000'04E 000'9L 00024 000'9 000'24192 000'221'¢ EET NS
81051 Z8L'EPS'9  |ooo'cwe'sy  |oooeste 000'201'2 000'9t€'9 000'S50°S 000'805'9 000'800'9 000'8tL'y 000'2£9'c 000'188°C 000822 000'5822 000'826'Z SHIOM
89°L T9T'EL 000°8%S 000'SH 0000} 00022 00025 000'S1 000'SE 000°22 000°2 0004} 000 2¢t 000°L4LZ 000'9 Yo #09M
12e 1££'96 009'022 0 o 0 [ 000'25 000°VEZ 000°'8€ 009t 000°1L 000 vt 000'822 000'2 VE #10M
v6'L6 SL9'600'F  |000'296'6Z  |oco'0ss 000'920'+ 000'182'¢ 000'051 000'€98'Z 000'829'S 000'665'S 000'EV8'E 000'218' 000822 000"ty 00004 VZ H oM
£EV6L 026'99¥'8  |295'2eL'e9  [osE'SES'S 000°00%'S ove'vZ9's 000'£65'S 0ZB'ELLS 022'08v'S 008°0v1'S 950'215'S 000°€9L'S 060'210°'S 008'v3E'Y vL1'808' louuny
3V 130D STV (T3
vZLVE 986'6€ S66'VS 622°09 796’59 (44443 £61°€9 508°2S LLL'SE ZOV'EE ViLEE 0.Z'€E 4V Iv10L
LOB'ZISL £61°20L'1 9L1°96€'2 £81'v29°C PEO'VI8T 86€°'SSL'E 682'€SL'T £¥6'816'2 0r0'0ES'L PZE SSYL Br'Ly L Lesery't 30 WIOL
88°V8S _Mmo.nwv.mu oIN.N.mww_oaw 00S'9LE'LL [009°1E0°EL [vP6'226'LL [Op2'8Z9'6L [924°269°LZ |00€°Z09'EZ oow.v_mlm ‘0z |002°8e8'8L [00L'vp'LL  [vZe's88'0L |008'900'LL |Z62°Zr8'0L © VL0l
000 0 ] 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 CHl 0 o 0 asondd
yL8L 182'06Z 00€°'L16'S 002'01 00Z't1 [ 005'vL2 009's02 00€'906' 0096011 00228y 001'p6L 00988 008'221 a LL# oM
€0'Ze 885'66€'L  |000'6EP'OL  |000'0Lt 00022 000'0Z 000'PHL 000'62 000'71S'L 000'550'Z 000'€Z 000'SS 000'€EZ 000'08 000'vE 85 10M
8L5ZL LLO'PSP'S  |000'96Z°0F  |oo0'06E'Z 000'£40'E 000°05'S 000'%S1'9 00012 000°Z90°E 000'012'9 000'625'e 000'Lv€ 000 Ot 000'LLE'Y 000'61L'S SHIPM
0292 69€'c9L't  |000'zoz's 000'0¢ 000°61 000'1Z 000'€52 000'08%'2 000'2EL 00062 000’74 000°ry 00012 000'82 000'1€ Vb # EOM
S0°0¥L S00'204'9  |000‘'Evo'sy  |oco'osvz 000°LLb'y 000°10v'9 000'528'9 000's2 000's4 000'520°S 000'201'6 000'08%'S 000 €98'Y 000'5¥Z [ VE #1OM
Wve 994°215'L  [000°LLE'LL  [000'LZ 000'€Z 000’7} 000'vSZ 000'282°L 000'6iv'e 0001 0002t 000'LL 00022 00028 000'22L YZ # oM
10802 6£9'90'6  [9z6'018'29  |ovs'vies 000'204'S v18'968'S ovZ'PSL'S 9L6'v56'S 000'756'S 000'259'S 000°129'S 009'CIE'S $22'825'S 000'280' 262°18Y°S jouuny
v 1300 STV 0202
0000 000°0 00070 0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 SSE°6E S0C'EE 01674 4V V10l
=uononpay (e1oL 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 S89'vLLL ov'avy'L 211500 40 V101
yoLL ESL'ELS'Y 88€°Z00'9E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 026'628'ZL |099°1Z8'0L  |808'VSE'ZL 9 V10L
000 0 0 [ [} 0 ] 0 0 o ] 0 o 0 0 JSOHdd
600 €8L'€ 00€'8Z 008y 004’24 00v'LL LLH oM
68'9 019'8.¢'Z  (000'0PS'SL 000'028'9 000'sVE'S 000'S28'9 9 #10M
L0 0z9'L 000'2S 00051 000'9Z 00004 S #19M
910 256'9 000'2§ 00024 000'€2 00021 VP #19M
140 8v'L 00095 000'SH 0005 000'21 VE #19M
4] 1606 00089 000°2) 00082 000'ZZ VZ #1OM
8LTS L19'662'C__ |880°10Z'L) 0Z1'286'S 095°29¢'S 807'108'S jouuny
v 14n2 SO %001 - %00L- %001- %001~ %001 %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %6~ %LlE- %TE-
%001~ %00L- %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001 - %81 %Z" %L 120Z
V10X WIOL VIOL 930 AON 150 FES SNy a0r NOF AN Hdv SN EEE] NV

d

'YO3YH H¥VY3A - 9 NOILONAOHd




€102 yum uononpay

£10Z Yum uononpay

£10Z Ui uononpay

£10Z Uum Uononpay

€102 Yum uononpay

€1L0Z Y uononpay

£1L0Z Wi uononpay

8G. ve 214 99 ¢l 96 [4]3 €8 16 j*14 VA4 6¢ g€ ‘4'v usuod
89 ¢se 65€ 1514 (8725 €0 (374 829 99 6E€ ore ele 09¢ Wd9 usuod
286'62¢ 820Gl LeL'oz 5982 89Z'LE 9G6'LY CI¥A7+4 FAZAS Lr9'6E 28561 IAXA VA v68'9l L¥S'GL 40H usuo)
(4574
99G€9/ "9
S08 266°9¢ 88S'vv 86G°0L 6vL'v8 8886 182°¢0L evL/8 12Ev8 CEL0L 80V'9p L22°GE ve Ly 4’V usuo)y
86Y 042 9Ee S18 Se9 LcL 1272 299 919 €£€G 6E€ 68¢ L0€ WdO usuod
105'0S¢E 96091 £€Zr'6l 262°'0¢ G59'9€ 850'cy 686'vY 122'8¢ €€L'9€ L18'0E S12'0C 286'GlL G96'LL 4OH u;suo)
€102
Ie'eLe 6lLLEY [A5: A4 JAR YN 08188 £€8°08 9G2'901 /£6°06 160°L8 68502 E£GE'EY 8lLey 160° LY 4’V usuod
0S 6l€ 65¢€ €95 G99 065 9.4 989 [433 [A%S] gLe 6t€ 00¢ WdD usuo)
255'v5E 90’6l 6v2'02 265°cE Liv'ee L12'se G8C oY ZL9'6e 90€'Ge Ly2'0€ 588'8lL zLe'sl 668°L1 40H usuo)
¥102
eYeLLLVE |826vY8vE [20/2S6'8Y |6LSOVY'YO |€8V98S 09 (EPLL0'8S (91L866¥'6S |ZL9L89'LS |LEC8CC LS [/898ESGE (9LIPYEOE |PELSE6C0E | ddAdD Ay
182°119 992’ Ly sy Ly 18185 96G°92 Sio0cs S20'69 €¢L0. 0EY'L9 £€20'89 166'9t 890°9€ 0lLo'9E "4'Y usuod
ocy L0€ 45 o744 84S 9¢S 0S €S 5144 €18 eve 162 £9¢ Wd9 u;suo)y
1€2'662 Gi6'LL Zro'sl ove'se Gog'ee 0.8'LE £90°'0€ £08°0¢ 6S2'92 1£9'62 er'0C LLL'GL 989'GL 40H usuo)
%G L- %ll %8~ %81~ %6~ %LlT YoEE- %02 %L2- Yot G102
6/v20€°GZ |G8EGCS LE |LLEPSE'BE [LEI0S6'0S |S66998'89 (6SLvvL'89 (192.€8°18 |SELELE'9S |LL8CPE'EY [G98V6E0OF (CE90LL'EE |CPB890°9C | ddAd9D aAyY
¥12'6.9 180°0€ ¥09'v 68G°GY 19509 1G8°18 cLLL8 .2 L6 200°29 ceees 145014 96E°6¢E 986'0¢€ ELA )
(Y474 0ce 9Ee €€E ISy 165 96S vEL 68Y ¥6€ 0S¢ 8l 9¢e NdO usuo)
268'G62 eoL'el 62v'61 658'6L 18€'9¢ 1G9'GE ¥65°GE €LeCY 881'62 26.'22 51602 bpLLL 86v'ClL 4OH usuod
%91- %61 %0 %SE- %8¢~ %l L~ %ie- %Ll %l2- %92~ %E %01 %SC- 9102
/E6S01°0E [8EC8SY'8E |CLL8LY'CY |SPSE08CY (EL¥ChG8S |VIBLEV'0S |6E€1L208'6Y [998¥Y9 9y |1G.0600F [PLGLOS6Z |298€8Y 61 |69L6iv LT | ddAdD ary
18€°8SS 6g8l'ee €4Sy 0ct 0s 68805 G8G'69 S6'6S 961°6S [ N2 Ae] £69'LY 990'GE 6Gl'€2 LESSC 4’V u;suo)
She 19¢ Sve 89¢ 8¢ 805 5154 5144 SOy 6S5€ 982 81 98l WdO usuod
LET'Eve 885'GL ZL6'6l £96'L2 591'22 L1E'0E 41514 98/'62 1G1'vT 862'0C Sl2'GL 88001 1ZL'LL 30H usuo)
%82- %E- %€ %62~ %0t %0€- %olir~ Y%EE- Y%trE- %EE- Yalrg- %%SE- %8E- Liozg
8/€061'9C [29/8C.°CE |S869ET'9E |SBYEEI VY |SEVLICOLS (64¥9L'2S |LLVPSE'6Y |8€9/P9CY |6LCEIL'GE [CLEOESYC [L209G8°62 |918599°6C | ddAdO 3AY
£69°LES 9zL'0¢e JAZ WA cL0er e LS 9v9°09 £86°L9 2LL9S 26908 96L°'Ly 16162 861°cE [As I ‘4 usuod
62¢ 0ze 8¢ vie 8¢ 944 [414 8cv (72 SlE gle 892 i5¢ WdO usuod
G09'LET £2L'el 66£'9L 29.'81 +9€e'2e LL¥'9Z 000'22 0€L've 280'22 902'8| 102°21 ad 09€'S1 40H usuo)
%0€- %81- %91- %6¢- %6¢€- %6~ %0t~ YeSE- %60t Yol Y%LE" Y%d- %St~ 8102
6LL166'vC [EV/6G8'9C |1L92CEL'BE |€209ECCY {C8LLSY LY |26/9/6'9F [906109°LE [1L8S68EEE |666/€9°LE |608¥Y6°6L |LOVI0C L [9ELVOLYE | AAAD aAY
096'89t 90.'62 926°LE scesy £0¢°0S 60b°'9G 8€8°SS S69'v¥ 889'6E 9092 20.°eC pATA 1A 259'8¢C 4V usuod
06¢ yARA 344 lee 6.€ (444 80y LEE 06¢C 8¢ €Ll ¥0¢c 60C NdO usuod
6.2'702 ov6'clh L06'EL L6l 898'L2 2.5've £2E'vT 69V'6L 882'L1 18€'9l 12201 086'01 18v'Cl 4OH usuod
%02~ %8¢ Y%9E- %0v- Y- %9~ %6~ %ES- Yol i~ %61~ %0€- Y LE- 6102
82S1L9C0L |€SLSPPOL (Z¥29E'GSL |L0LE8°ELL [€0668°€ELL |PP8PO'L8L [E€861Z'GOL |969E'EV| LELBYE'E6 (21225228 [881C0S°|8 |6€.226'98 | AdJAD 9AY
966°¢6l gelee eov'ee 189'61 885°GS 809'GS ¥68°LS €€8°¢S 998Gy 08862 20€'9C 2¢90'9¢C G6.°L2 ‘d'Y usuod
90€ e [Asr4 €9¢ 6l¥ 90t 144 86€ See o144 141 (4% €0¢C WdO usuo)y
S8L'SLe EEV'PL 0SSyl Lr9'Le vig've £22've 6lL2'Se ¥L0'€C 0/6'6L £00'c) S¥'LL €5E°LL 8012l 40H usuo)
%0L- %GZ- %0~ Y%t Yol Yot %0t %9%- %8G~ Y%t~ %l %EE- 020z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8896%'001 |6SE88G'C6 (61206968 | ddAdD 8AY
vy 06 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 9eLze £209'6¢ 089'82 4’V usuoy
LS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 see 6€C 602 NdO usuod
68€'6€ 866°CL 16821 £6¥'2L 40H u;suoy
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001 %001~ %001- %001~ %001- %LE" Yol L= %0¢- 1202
V101 23a AON 120 d3s onvy anr NOr AVIN Hdv UV g34 NV
HV3A-0L NOILAWNSNOD
8215 uonendod




Li-L1 pRlInd dwng

110z asedwo)

61-6 PalInd dwny

810z ssedwo)

6102 aJedwo)

020z s1edwo)

166 £¥9'T 1£9'C 1192 1522 210 €50'¢ 922't 1£2'€ 18€°C 266'€ 98 9 V10L

SOv 53 19¢ 19¢ €€¢ 197 19% 3 09 Sov 53 £9v 8 #I10M

09p 65¢ 25y 15 V12 88y 6V €15 285 5 155 155 S#llom

S8 529 529 529 6€9 269 169 188 652 818 506 €88 Vv # I9M

€85 65 985 165 €19 1£9 1v9 259 S0L 8.9 089 €69 VE #1IOM

6Lv 6cp Ly gLy L6¥ 28 585 €65 €45 529 6vL 0 VZ#1IOM

681 €61 961 102 0T oLz viz £0Z £0Z 8z €52 957 fouuny

S102

5191 L1€°) Sv6 828 0r9 669 SYS'L 696 21T €2L'C 100°¢ 089'Z S IVLOL

3 162 (33 20z 6L Ez3 S9¢ 23 33 (3 oLy 3 8#I9M

€5¢ S08 [:T¢4 z61 coL ozt 18¢ 504 917 cop 89y [t-13 S#llem

333 292 51 zEL %5 v6 €61 6cp 8Ly 958 62L 659 Vb #IOM

987 €81 pLL 06 1€ [:14 szz oL9 S€9 0£s 9v9 185 YE #I0M

294 1} 12 S 8¢ [ €1z 89y (] 655 005 18¢ vZ#IIOM

05t vSL 51 651 z9L [£]8 891 0L 9L L z8L v8L jeuuny

9102

9L0°L 156 866 896 ZL0'L €91'1 ZLE°L vov'L 60v°'L 9S°L S18'L yl'y 9 W10L

80¢ 882 992 957 812 oL e 0S¢ 85¢ 19¢ 19¢ B3 8 # IIOM

714 852 [ 8€2 52 08z £5¢ 31 55¢ (713 ze €5¢ S# oM

8L ¥SlL oEL SiL vl 002 00Z €52 [3-4 £€€ X3 oL Vb #1Iem

[0 St SL1 SLL €L 081 08z 108 562 SYE 0gE oge VE # I10M

0 0 201 201 0 0s 0s 0 0 0 (224 [{%4 VT # oM

[ otL %€l 61 orL £vL W i 8yl 1 SpL e feuuny

%l € %82- %9 %L1 %8S %99 AT %S %8t % %0~ %GE- 2102

808 68 L1S 505 915 20§ 6L EvLL SYeZ'L 60€°L 21E'1 150°L 5 1V10L

152 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0

621 91 218 478 191 L 502 v8Z e €68 G2 0ze

w seL 8zL [24] 6LL vZL 8.z (724 6.2 262 692 982

09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 [ 152 €1z 661

sz [+4 sz 74 ¥4 sz [ 91 61 zzL 1z SLL

ot ot sz 4 5 ot [ szL seL SiL oSt 0 VZ # I0M

9Ll sLL 8Ll 6L 1zt zzL ¥ZL szl szL L 671 118 jeuun,

% b2- Yol b %8 %8t %6t Y0l G %Ll %61~ %2t %9k %dZ- %0 8102

8LVl el ELE'L 182°L ZIE'L 8.2V FZA 262°} 98Z°} zie'l 62°L 991l 9 IWVLOL

152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 1Sz 152 LL# P

€92 [-1:74 474 652 852 6L 6L 861 261 €61 €6l 181

662 062 €82 02 12 961 6L soL €21 oL 891 ) S#1IOM

ze 202 102 202 61 91 291 [ 681 18 6L [ Vi #1I0M

0 0 0 0 9 zoL 9 981 98L [ 081 8yl VE #IOM

622 981 v0Z z 8 8L 681 6L oLt 202 802 051 VZ #10M

vZL x4 ozt 8zL 8zL £zL 6LL vZL 6LL 418 601 201 Jouun |

%E8 %04 %¥S %SS %991 %SS 1L %19 %EL %€ %0 Yol- %3¢ 6102

900'2 8v6'L [ G66'L 090'2 020 196°L 096’1 200 1£8°L 6v8'L [ S WLOL

152 152 152 152 157 152 33 152 152 [T 152 152

o0s¢ [ [2%5 €€ 443 8ve 198 198 29¢ 567 8z 0Lz

oie 20¢e 682 682 81E LE 20¢ 61¢ [ 228 60€ 3

00¢ 882 692 e 0sg e z0¢ 262 6LE 052 (474 2z

628 £2¢ [X3 1ze e Lig Lig 8IE e vze zie [ VE # 1I0M

353 [ [3%5 ofe 6€¢ [ 62 982 90¢ 292 612 052 VZ # 110M

£EL L zEL £cL £EL €L [ 2L €L L zzL £ZL fouuny

%9€E %SY %8¥ %8S %08 %C9 %ES %\S %95 %0% %EY %92 0202

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .02 880' 900 O TVIOL
152 152 152 LL# oM
96¢ €6 15€ 8 #IIBM
41 oLe oLe S#IOM
[ syt 00¢ Vb # 10M
£1g 80€ 62¢ VE # 10M
S1E SvE >33 VZ #1I9M
ccL £EL el 1ouun),

%00L- %00L- %001~ %001 %00L- %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %EL %EL %9¢ 1202

230 AON 100 43S oNv anr NOF AVW 3dV UV 833 NVT

JLNNIN Y3d SNOTTIVO JOVHIAY




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR MARCH 2021 GALLONS

Date [WELL # 2A|WELL # 3AIWELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL # 8 |WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL [ TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.

1 182000 133| 191520 373520( 49935.83| 1.1461

2 285000 133| 191520 476520| 63705.88| 1.4622

3 177000 133 191520 368520 49267.38| 1.1308

4 213000 133| 191520 404520| 54080.21| 1.2412

5 243000 133| 191520 434520( 58090.91) 1.3333

6 168000 133] 191520| 359520| 48064.17| 1.1032

7 244000 133 191520 435520 58224.6| 1.3364

8 245000 133 191520 436520( 58358.29| 1.3394

9 17000 15000 17000 15000 124000 4800 133] 191520; 384320 51379.68| 1.1793

10 272000 133| 191520f 463520| 61967.91( 1.4223
11 125000 133| 191520f 316520; 42315.51| 0.9712
12 99000 133| 191520f 290520| 38839.57| 0.8914
13 259000 133 191520f 450520f 60229.95| 1.3824
14 119000 133| 191520 310520f 41513.37| 0.9528
15 167000 133| 191520{ 358520| 47930.48| 1.1001
16 200000 133| 191520f 391520| 52342.25| 1.2014
17 129000 133| 191520 320520 42850.27| 0.9835
18 243000 133| 191520 434520 58090.91| 1.3333
19 335000 133| 191520 526520( 70390.37| 1.6156

20 183000 133| 191520| 374520| 50069.52| 1.1492
21 235000 133| 191520 426520| 57021.39| 1.3087
22 181000 133| 191520f 372520| 49802.14| 1.1431
23 313000 133| 191520 504520 67449.2|1.5481
24 172000 133| 191520 363520| 48598.93| 1.1154
25 198000 133| 191520 389520| 52074.87| 1.1952
26 225000 133| 191520 416520| 55684.49| 1.2781
27 173000 133| 191520 364520| 48732.62| 1.1185
28 217000 133 191520 408520| 54614.97| 1.2535
29 319000 133| 191520 510520| 68251.34| 1.5665
30 464000 133 191520| 655520| 87636.36( 2.0114
31 311000 133] 191520| 502520| 67181.82 1.5419
TilI's 17000 15000 17000 15000] 6820000 4800 5937120( 12825920 1714695 39.355

AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
0.0521632 0.0460264 0.0521632 0.0460264 20.926665 0.0147284 133 0.19152 0.413739 55312.75 1.2695
AF.
18.21761

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD21

GPM
259
331
256
281
302
250
302
303
267
322
220
202
313
216
249
272
223
302
366
260
296
259
350
252
271
289
253
284
355
455
349



H1d3d dANd ===

d VI TIIM s S VT TIIM e

S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S SO0S SO0S SOS SOS SOS S0S SOS SO0S SO0S SOS S0S SOS S0S SOS S0S S0S S0S  SO0S  SOS H1d3d diAnd
94T 94T 6LT 98T T6C T6C T6C 98C 1I8C 6LC 6LC VLT 6LT 6LT 6L d ¥Z 113IM
09¢ 69C [9C 69C 94T 18C vLC 18C [9C 69C /9T T9CT S9C 69T 69¢C SVYZT113M

¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1Tz 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1TZ 1T¢ OCc OC OC OC O0C ©OC oOC Oz OC o0t oO0C oO¢

-28@ -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aey -ady -ue|y -qo4 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -3ny -nr -unr -AeN -udy -Jepy -ga4 -uer

009
00S
oov
00¢
tlll HHH
\|
00¢
00T
0
1334

siedA g / s|ana 1918\ AJYIuoN  vzi# T1AM

ANVINOD H4LVM AT dddHS



Y1daQ dwnd e g YE # TNIM == S VE # TTIM e
09y 09y 09t 09v 09% O09F O09% 09 Q9% O09F 09r 09v 09t 09y O09% Q9% 09 O09¢ 09v 09v 09% 09% O09% O09v
08¢ 08C 78T [B8C 68C V6C 68C v6C 687 68C 68C V8T 16C 687 €0¢€
99¢ TLT TLT SLC T8C V8T 8LT Vv8C 08¢ 08T 8LT €LT €LT SlLT Sit
T¢ T¢c tT¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1T T 0OC OC OC OC OC OCc oOT O0T oOC oO0CT 0T O¢
-23@ -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aely -udy -Je\ -qa4 -uer -23Q -AON -0 -dds -8ny -nr -unr -Aepy -udy -JelN -q94 -uer
"

sieah g / s|ona 4918 AlYIUON VEH# TTIM

ANVIWOOD YA LVM AITHD d4dHS

yidaqg dwng
d VE #773IM
SVE#11IM

00S

oSy

oov

0S¢E

oo¢

0st

00t

0sT

00T

0s

1334



41dag dwing e

d V¥ # TTIMN e

SV # TTIM e

10CO¢ / 0COC

ovv ovv Ovy Ovv Ovr Obv Ovr Obb OWt OVy Oy OvF Oy OvP Oy OvP Oy OvP OV Ovt Oby Ovy Obvr Ovp
L6C [6CT 06C 06C 10t vOE TOE 66C TO0E ¢C6C C6C 06C W¥6C ¥6C L6C
847 8.7 €8C €87 067 6T 88T 88T €8C 18T 8LT 8LT 8LT 18T 18T

T¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1 T¢ 1z T¢ 1Tz 1¢ 1¢ 1Tt OC OC oOC OCc o©OC OC o0OC OC oO0CT 0T oOT O

-23Q -AON -1PQ -dos -3ny -nf -unr -Aepy -udy -uey -qa4 -uer -23Q -AON -PVQ -ddS -8ny -nr  -unf -Aeyy -udy -ielN -ga4 -uef
——— ——

s1edA z / S|9na7 4918\ AlYIUOIA  Yi# T1IM

ANVIWOOD YA LVM JdTHOD dddHS

yiydag dwng
d V¥ # 11IM
SVYV #113M

00Ss

osvy

oot

0s¢

00¢€

0S¢

00¢

0sT

001

0S

1334



Y1dag dwng e g G # TTIM === G # TTIMN e

Ocy Oty Oty OTy OCy 0Ty OCy Oty OTy OCy OCyr Ocy 0Ty 0Tk OCy 0TV OCy Oty OCcy OCy 0Zv Oty OCk 0Ty yidag dwng
6LC 6LC ¥8C 88T €6C S6C S6C T6C 987 98¢ V8T 64T T8C 18T 98T dS#T11IM
0/ 89C TLT (LT 98T 1T16C V8T V8T [LLC LLT [LLT OLT TLT LLT VLT SSHTIAM
¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1z 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1TZ 0OC O¢ O 0OC OCc ©O¢ OCc oOC OC 0t o0C¢ ot
-23Q -AON -PQ -d3s -8ny -nr -unr -AeiN -udy -uepy -q34 -uer -39Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aely -udy -uely -ga4 -uer
ost
oor
0s¢€
00¢
\ — — H
(0174
00t
0sT
0ot
0s
0
1334

siedA g / s|ana Jorep Ajyluow  S# 113IM

ANVIWOOD Y4 LVM JdTHD dddHS



y1dag dwing s

d 8 #NMAM=—=== S8 # TIIM e

[€O¢ / OCO¢
ovy Oovvr Ovvy Ovyr Oby OWvr Ovy Ovvy Ovr OWyr Oy Oy Ovy Ovyr OWy Oy Obvy Ovy Ovvy Ovyr OvP Obby Oty Obvb
GCE€ GZE [Tt 6CE VEE B8BEE PEE 628 [LTE PEE PEE 6CE 9EE 9€E 8EE
TT€ 1T1€ SIE STE O0CE SZE 0¢E OceE SIE TIE TIE 90 TIE €1€ Tig
¢ T¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 7T¢ 1T¢ ¢ 1z 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ T¢ OC OCc ©0OC¢ ©OC OC OC Oc OCc oO0Cc 0T 0T oO¢
-29Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aey -ady -uelN -q94 -uef -23g -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf -unr -Aey -udy -Je|N -4 -uef

S1edA 7 / s|ana 4218 AJyIUOAL - 8# T1IM

ANVIWOOD Y4 LVM dd3HD d4dHS

yydaqg dwng
d8#T1IM
S8#11IM
00s
osy
oot
0S€
0o€
0st
00t
0s1
001

0S

1334



y1daQ dwing eemeeee g TT ||9M = S TT ||SM e

[cO¢ / 0CO¢

00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0O0TT
996 996 996 996 896 896 SL[6 SL6 996 996 996

Lv6 8V6 Lv6 (V6 8V6 8¥V6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8v6

0c 0C 0T O0C Oc Ot
-int -unr -AeiN -udy iz -4

00TT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTIT OOTT
996 996 996

Lv6 [V6 8V6

T¢ T¢ Tz 71¢ 7T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T 1T¢ 1TZ 1€ O0OC O0OC OCc O0C oO¢
-39q -AON -P0 -das -Sny -nf -unr -Aey -udy -depy -4 -uer -33Q -AON -0 -das -Sny

001T yidsq dwng

996
86

(414
-uer

s1edA 7 / s|ana 4o1em AJYIUONL TT# T1IM

ANVIWNOD YHLVM H3HD dddHS

d TT iIPM
STTIPM

0ST1

00TT

0S0T

0001

0S6

006

0s8
1334



NI I I I O I T R T o N O O S W o N S U S S Wt o N N U S
QYA QY W A QT QYA QY QA QT Q7 QY QT QA QT QA A QA A QR QY QP QS
\r/( \r/( \r/( é/( 08/( 8/( é/( Av( \r/( 6/( \r/( 8/( 6/( < 08/( p 08/( % 08/( < 08/(). 08/( \r/( < O\r/( y 08/( é/( O\r/( 8/( 6/( \r/( 8/( Av( 8/( 8/(

& S NS S O O R N 3 S SN SCHlN CUS
SR R P PN A S A O A M A S S P S P P P S S R S W

0
0¢

or

08
00T

ozt

ovi

MO[ [ouuny,

091

ANVIWNOOD Y4 1VM AdTHD JddHS

Wd5 NI MO14



A o A A Ay

»%< 6%0 »%( »%o »%w »%1 »%1 ;%d ;9? »%w ;%6 AWO‘ mbv. »%o AWO\ »%o »%r »%( AWOK 0%0 AVY »%9 »%r »%: AWO~ »%U »%( )%o )%c AMT
OV @ BV Vg @ BV O OV @V OV oV @ OV oV @V o BV e OV VY Vv gV oV
SRR O O O S O A A A AN I A - N S R R Wy

0
0ST
00S
0SL
000T
0SsZt
00SsT
0S.T

000¢

anuijy Jad suojfen [e10].
ANVIWOD d4LVM AI4dD ddIHS

0S¢

WdS NI MOT4



A A A A A
AP A A A G NI R A A A A B A R BN LA A A A AN AN A CIIA LI A A
m@? nﬁ? mﬂ? m%? mﬁ? mﬂ? mﬂ? mb? m@? m@? m@? m@? mb? m@? mﬂ? m@? m@? QDT a@? m@? A@? m@? m@? A@? m%? A%OVA%WVA%%,@%QA%MV
SN Y AR S A M MR I ol o o o M o P e P o P I I I W\

SN
0

0s¢
00Ss
0SL
0001
0set
00ST
0SLT
000¢
(15744
00S¢
0SL¢e
000€
0s2E
00S€

0SLE

0oov

0Scy

aInuly J1ad suoj[en [eio], oosw
ANVIANOD YILVM MITID JIIHS

WdS NI MOT4



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Daily Operation Report

March 2021
Tank#2&4 Tank #3 Tank#5 Tank #6 Tank#7 Tank #8
856000 24 0 210000 16 0 141000 16 0 912000 24 0 1,000,000 16 0 3,000,000 24 0
Level Level Level Level Level Level

Day [ GALLS | Ft In| GALLS [ Ft In| GALLS [ Ft Inj GALLS [Ft in| GALLS | Ft In| GALLS [ Ft In
31 766,833] 21 6| 187,031 14 3| 107,218| 12 2| 721,998| 19 0| 812,499 13 0f 2,840,485 21 6
30 784,666] 22 0| 187,0311 14 3] 107,952] 12 3| 816,998 21 6/ 874,999 14 0f 2,906,542 22 0
29 766,833] 21 6| 187,031 14 3] 105,749| 12 0| 816,998 21 6| 854,166/ 13 8| 2,840,485 21 6
28 757,916] 21 3| 187,031 14 3] 109,421 12 5| 699,832] 18 5| 854,166/ 13 8| 2,807,456| 21 3
27 743,055 20 10| 187,031 14 3| 109,421] 12 5| 835,998| 22 0| 869,791 13 11| 2,752,408 20 10
26 781,694] 21 11| 187,031] 14 3| 107,952f 12 3} 816,998] 21 6| 895833 14 4| 2,895533] 21 11
25 766,833] 21 6| 187,031] 14 3| 107,952| 12 3| 816,998] 21 6| 906,249/ 14 6| 2,840,485 21 6
24 743,055] 20 10| 187,031] 14 3| 110,890] 12 7| 816,998 21 6| 895,833 14 4| 2,752,408| 20 10
23 781,694| 21 11} 187,031 14 3| 107,952] 12 3] 759,998| 20 0 854,166/ 13 8| 2,895533| 21 11
22 766,833 21 6| 187,031 14 3| 105,749| 12 0] 835998} 22 0 838,541 13 5| 2,840,485 21 6
21 766,833] 21 6| 187,031 14 3| 106,484| 12 1] 816,998} 21 6| 843,749/ 13 6| 2,840,485 21 6
20 748,999] 21 0| 187,031 14 3| 107,952] 12 3] 816,998 21 6| 848,958| 13 7| 2,774,427 21 O
19 781,694| 21 11| 187,031 14 3| 109,421 12 5] 759,998, 20 0 864,583 13 10| 2,895,533] 21 11
18 784,666] 22 0| 187,031 14 3| 106,484| 12 1| 816,998| 21 6| 843,749 13 6| 2,906,542 22 0
17 710,361] 19 11| 187,031 14 3| 107,952] 12 3| 797,998| 21 0O 817,708/ 13 1| 2,631,302 19 11
16 778,722] 21 10| 187,031 14 3| 109,421} 12 5| 854,998| 22 6| 864,583 13 10| 2,884,523| 21 10
15 769,805| 21 7| 187,031] 14 3] 109,421] 12 5| 854,998| 22 6/ 901,041 14 5| 2,851,494| 21 7
14 751,972 21 1} 187,031] 14 3| 116,030} 13 2| 854,998| 22 6|/ 916,666/ 14 8| 2,785436| 21 1
13 784,666] 22 0| 187,031] 14 3] 111,624| 12 8| 835998| 22 0] 906,249 14 6| 2,906,542] 22 O
12 778,722] 21 10[ 187,031 14 3] 105,749| 12 0| 797,998| 21 0| 864,583| 13 10| 2,884,523] 21 10
11 760,888] 21 4| 187,031 14 3| 111,624| 12 8| 835998] 22 0| 885416/ 14 2| 2,818,465 21 4
10 784,666 22 0| 187,031| 14 3| 111,624} 12 8| 721,998| 19 0| 885,416/ 14 2| 2906,542] 22 0
09 760,888| 21 4| 187,031 14 3| 110,156] 12 6| 816,998] 21 6| 874,999 14 0| 2,818,465| 21 4
08 754,944| 21 2| 187,031 14 3| 109,421 12 5| 816,998] 21 6| 864,583] 13 10| 2,796,446] 21 2
07 781,694| 21 11} 188,125 14 4| 105,749} 12 0| 816,998 21 6]/ 848,958/ 13 7| 2,895,533] 21 11
06 748,999| 21 0| 188,125| 14 4| 110,156] 12 6| 797,998| 21 0| 874,999] 14 0| 2,774427] 21 0
05 766,833 21 6| 188,125] 14 4| 108,687| 12 4| 702,999| 18 6| 869,791 13 11| 2,840,485 21 6
04 778,722] 21 10| 188,125| 14 4| 107,952] 12 3| 702,999| 18 6| 864,583| 13 10| 2,884,523} 21 10
03 743,055| 20 10| 188,125| 14 4] 110,890] 12 7] 835998| 22 0| 885416| 14 2| 2,752,408] 20 10
02 772,777] 21 8| 188,125] 14 4] 108,687| 12 4| 740,998| 19 6| 869,791 13 11| 2,862,504 21 8
01 746,027 20 11| 188,125] 14 4| 110,156] 12 6] 854,998} 22 6| 874,999 14 0| 2,763,417] 20 11
[AV.LEVEL| 21 6] [14 3] [ 12 4] [ 21 4] [ 13 6] [ 21 8]

MSEXCEL/Tank Levels



[COC HOYVIN [PA3] MOJJIINQ e [9N3] HUE | e

vZ vo ve vo ve YT ve vZ ve vT v vZ vT vT vT ¥T vT vT $T YT ¥T vZ YT ¥T YT vT YT YT YT YT |9A3] MOIHBAQ
{C STCETL60C6TCSTCH0CHTCSTCSTC T¢ 6TC ¢C 661 6'TCTCT'TC ¢C 6TC €T TC €TTTTIT 6T TT STTHTC60C L TC 60C oA ueL
0E 6C 8 LT 9C ST VT € T¢ 1¢ Ot 61 8T (LT 91 ST +vI € ¢ Ti OT 6 8 L 9 S v € T 1

A 0™~ W N T NN

M N - O O 0~ O N < M N «H O
N N N N ™~ o o el e e e

<
o~

S|oA9T J91BM 8 '8 17 ‘T queL

ANVIWOD 4 LVM MHTHD dHIHS

1334



[€cOC HOYVIN [BA] MOJHBAQ e [3137] YUE | e

LT LST £L'ST L'ST L'ST L'ST L'ST L'ST L'ST L°ST L°ST £°ST L°ST L'ST L'ST £°ST £°ST £°ST £'ST £°ST L'ST L'ST L°ST L°ST L'ST £L°ST L'ST L°ST L'ST £L°ST |9A3] MOJJI3AQ0
EVI EVT EVT €VT €PT €PT €VT €VT €VT €PT €PT €V €VT €VT €PT €V €VT €PT €01 €V €VT €VT €VT €PT €91 €T €PT €PT €V €VI [9A97 juel
0e 6¢ 8 [LZ 9C ST VYT €¢ ¢¢ 1¢ OC 6T 8T (LT 9T ST ¥1 € ¢ 1T OT 6 8 (L 9 S v € T 1

ot

11

[4*

€1

4"

ST

91
1334

S|ana7 Lmum\s € v._cmh

ANVIWOD Y4LVM Hd4dD JHHHS



=N©N _ngﬂvl{? |OAS| MO[JUINQ e [OND] N UE | commmmmes

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST [SAS| MOJHBAQ
€CT CT VT PTT E€CT ECT 9T €CT TT TCT €T VT TCT €CT VT ¥ ZT TET LCT T2T LT LCT ST v¢T ZT SCT €CT €CT 9¢T €¢I ST [3AS7 Yue]
0 6C 8 L 9C St ve € ¢¢ t¢ OC 61 8T (LT 91 ST vt €T ¢ T O 6 8 L 9 S v ¢ T 1

ot

Tt

[4*

€T

v

ST

S|9A9T I31BAA G ojue] 91

ANVIWOD Y4LVM AHd3dD JIHHS S



[9AS] MO|JIBAQ emmmm  [DATT] NUR | e

[COC HOYVIN

€ € €T € €T €T €T €T €T €T €T €T € €T €T €T €T €T €T €T €C €T €T €T €T €T €T €T €T €T [9A3I MO|UsAQ
STCSTI V8T ¢C STCSTTSTT OC TC STZSTC 0T STT TC STCSTTSTCC T¢ T T 61 STTSTTSTCZ TTZ S8T S8BT TZ S61 ST [3A97 juel
0t 6 8 [t 9C ST v¥C¢ € ¢ T¢ Oc 6t 8 (LT 9T ST T €T ¢ 11 O 6 8 L 9 S v € T 1

- O OO0~ O N T MmN
-

M N =« O O 0™~ W W & N N
N N NN A A A

<
o~

S|9A37 J91BM 9 dYuel

ANVIAWOD H4LVM AHdddD dddHS

13d34



IcOC HOYVIN [OND] MO[JIOAQ e [IATT] HUPE | e

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST |9AS| MOHSAQ
VL LET LETGET EVT SPT EVT L'ET VET SET Q€T 6°CT SET T'ET 6°€ET ¥PT L'PT SVT 6°€ET THT T¥T ¥1T 6€ET 9€T +vT 6'C€T 6ET TCT 6'€ET ¥1 |9Aa] juel
0 6¢ 8 (¢ 9C SC v¥T €T ¢C¢¢ 1T 0OC 6T 8T (LT 91 ST T €T ¢T 1T OT 6 8 L 9 S v ¢ T 1

0t
11
(415
€T

14"

ST

91

S|aAaT Jojep / uel
ANVdINOO H31VM HMITHD d3dHS

1334



	Agenda 4-15-2021.pdf
	DOC.pdf

